The Football Association Premier League Limited et al v. Youtube, Inc. et al Doc. 265 Att. 2

Schapiro Exhibit 273

Dockets.Justia.com


http://dockets.justia.com/docket/new-york/nysdce/1:2007cv03582/305574/
http://docs.justia.com/cases/federal/district-courts/new-york/nysdce/1:2007cv03582/305574/265/2.html
http://dockets.justia.com/

Redacted at the request of Plaintiffs pending a meet and confer and,
If applicable, further action of the Court.



Schapiro Exhibit 274



Redacted at the request of Plaintiffs pending a meet and confer and,
If applicable, further action of the Court.



Schapiro Exhibit 275



From: Cahan, Adam [Adam.Cahan@mtvn.com]

Sent: Friday, January 19, 2007 12:28 AM

To: Deana Arizala; Michelena.hallie@mtvn.com; Gurney, Michelle
Cc: Mark M. Ishikawa; Courtney Nieman; Evelyn Espinosa; Travis Hill
Subject: Artist list

Bay Team -

Below is the artist list we would like Bay to cover. We have added potential high volume songs as well. 1t's critical when covering
the artists that we identify a minimum of 10 secs of the MTVN bug.

Based on our discussion today it sounds like the right approach is - have some of the team spot checking and categorizing the
MTVN assets as they come in from us, another part covering the existing assets to find new uploads, and the bulk of the team
looking at these artists for infringements.

Please let me know if you need additional information. But | want us to keep a close lock at the yield and be sure we are not
falling below 3000+ per day

ARTIST: Bow Wow / Lil Bow Wow / Lil' Bow Wow
TRACKS:

Basketball (featuring Jermaine Dupri, Fabolous and Fundisha)

Bounce with Me

Bow Wow

Fresh Azimiz

Ghetto Girls

Hardball (f/ Lil' Wayne, Lil' Zane and Sammie)

Let's Get Down

Let Me Hold You (featuring Omarion)

Like You (featuring Ciara)

My Baby (featuring Jagged Edge)

Puppy Love

Shortie Like Mine

Take Ya Home

Thank You

ARTIST: Britney Spears
TRACKS:
Baby One More Time
Boys Co-Ed Remix
Chris Cox Megamix
Do Somethin’
Don't Let Me Be The Last To Know
Everytime
From the Bottom of My Broken Heart
| Love Rock N Roll
I'm a Slave 4 U
I'm Not a Girl, Not Yet a Woman
Lucky
Me Against the Music (featuring Madonna)
Megamix
My Prerogative
Oops...l1 Did It Again
Overprotected
Someday
Sometimes
Stronger
Toxic

6/11/2008
HIGHLY CONFIDENTIAL BAYTSP 003809148



You Drive Me (Crazy)

ARTIST: Chamillionare
TRACKS:
Grown and Sexy
Ridin’
Turn It Up

ARTIST: Ciara
TRACKS:
1, 2 Step
And |
Get Up
Goodies (featuring Petey Pablo)
Oh (featuring Ludacris)
Promise

ARTIST: Courtney Love
TRACKS:
Mono

ARTIST: Danity Kane
TRACKS:
Ride For You

Show Stopper (featuring Diddy and Yung Joc)

ARTIST: Dave Matthews / Dave Matthews Band / DMB

TRACKS:
American Baby
Ants Marching
Crash Into Me
Crush
Don't Drink the Water
Dreamgirl
Everyday
Grey Street
| Did It
Satellite
So Much to Say
Stay (Wasting Time)
The Space Between
Too Much
Tripping Billies
Two Step
What Would You Say?
Where Are You Going

ARTIST: Evanescence
TRACKS:
Bring Me To Life
Call me When You're Sober
Everybody's Fool
Going Under
Imaginary
Lithium
My Immortal

ARTIST: The Game / Game
TRACKS:

Dreams

Hate It Or Love It

How We Do (featuring 50 Cent)

It's Okay (One Blood) (featuring Junior Reid)

6/11/2008
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Let's Ride
Put You On The Game

ARTIST: Creen Day

TRACKS:
American Idiot
Are We the Waiting
Armitage Shanks
Basket Case
Boulevard of Broken Dreams
Brain Stew/Jaded
Bullet in a Bible
Burn Out
Christy Road
Chump
Geek Stink Breath
Hitchin' a Ride
Holiday
Jesus of Suburbia
Last Ride In
Longview
Macy's Day Parade
Minority
Nice Guys Finish Last
Poprocks & Coke
Prosthetic Head
Redundant
St. Jimmy
Stuck With Me
Time of Your Life
Waiting
Wake Me Up When September Ends
Walking Contradiction
Warning
When | Come Around

ARTIST: Gwen Stefani
TRACKS:
Cool
Crash
Hollaback Girl
Luxurious
Rich Girl
The Sweet Escape (featuring Akon)
What You Waiting For
Wind It Up

ARTIST: Gym Class Heroes
TRACKS:
Cupid's Chokehold
Papercuts
The Queen and |

ARTIST: Hole
TRACKS:
Awful
Be a Man
Celebrity Skin
Doll Parts
Garbage Man
Gold Dust Woman
Malibu
Miss World
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Softer, Softest
Violet

ARTIST: Janet Jackson

TRACKS:
Again
All For You
All Nite
Alright
Any Time, Any Place
Because of Love
Black Cat
Call on Me (featuring Nelly)
Come Back to Me
Control
Doesn't Really Matter
Dream Street
Escapade
Every Time
Go Deep
Got 'Til It's Gone (featuring Q-Tip and Joni Mitchell)
| Get Lonely
| Get Lonely (featuring Blackstreet)
1 Want You
If
Just a Little While
Let's Wait A While
Love Will Never Do (without You)
Mega Mix 2004
Miss You Much
Nasty
Pleasure Principle
Rhythm Nation
Runaway
Son of a Gun (I Betcha Think This Song Is About You) (featuring Carly Simon)
So Excited
So Excited (featuring Khia)
Someone to Call My Love
That's The Way Love Goes
Together Again
Twenty Foreplay
What Have You Done for Me Lately
When | Think of You
You
You Want This (featuring MC Lyte)

ARTIST: Jibbs
TRACKS:
Chain Hang Low
King Kong

ARTIST: Jim Jones
TRACKS:
Baby Girl/Gee's Up Domestic
Certified Gangstas (featuring Game and Cam'ron)
Summer Wit Miami
We Fly High/Rappin' Time (featuring T.l., Diddy, Juelz Santana, Baby, Young Dro)
What You Been Drankin On (featuring P.Diddy, Paul Wall and Jha 'Jha)

ARTIST: Lil' Jon / Lil' Jon & The Eastside Boyz

TRACKS:
Bia, Bia (featuring Ludacris, Big Kap, Too Short and Chyna)
Get Low (featuring Ying Yang Twins)

6/11/2008
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| Don't Give a @#&! (featuring Mystikal and Krayzie Bone)
| Like Dem Girls

Play No Games (featuring Fat Joe, Trick Daddy and Oobie)
Put Yo Hood Up

Roll Call (featuring Ice Cube)

Snap Yo Fingers

Snap Yo Fingers (featuring Sean Paul of the YoungBloodz)
What U Gon' Do (featuring Lil Scrappy)

ARTIST: Ludacris

TRACKS:
2 Miles Per Hour
Act a Fool
Area Codes (featuring Nate Dogg)
Diamond in the Back
Georgia (featuring Jamie Foxx)
Get Back
Grew Up a Screw Up (featuring Young Jeezy)
Money Maker (featuring Pharrell)
Move (featuring Mystikal & 1-20)
Number One Spot/The Potion
Pimpin' All Over the World (featuring Bobby Valentino)
Rollout
Runaway Love (featuring Mary J. Blige)
Saturday
Southern Fried/Blow It Out Your Ass
Southern Hospitality
Splash Waterfalls
Stand Up
What's Your Fantasy (featuring Shawna)

ARTIST: Mariah Carey

TRACKS:
Against All Odds
Alll Want For Christmas Is You (featuring Jermaine Dupri and Lil' Bow Wow)
Always Be My Baby
Always Be My Baby Remix (featuring Da Brat and Xscape)
Anytime You Need a Friend
Boy (I Need You) (featuring Cam'ron)
Breakdown
Breakdown (featuring Bone Thugs-n-Harmony)
Bringin' On the Heartbreak
Butterfly
Can't Let Go
Can't Take That Away
Crybaby (featuring Snoop Dogg)
Don't Forget About Us
Don't Stop (Funkin' 4 Jamaica) (featuring Mystikal)
Dreamlover
Emotions
Fantasy
Forever
Get Your Number
Heartbreaker
Heartbreaker Remix (featuring Da Brat and Missy Elliott)
Heartbreaker (featuring Jay-Z)
Hero
Honey
| Don't Wanna Cry
| Still Believe
If 1t's Over
I'll be There
It's Like That
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Joy to the World

Love Hangover

Love Takes time

Loverboy (featuring Cameo)

Loverboy Remix (featuring Da Brat and Ludacris)
Make It Happen

Miss You Most (at Christmas Time)

My all

Never Too Far

O Holy Night

Santa Claus Is Coming To Town

Say Somethin' (featuring Pharrell and Snoop Dogg)
Shake It Off

Someday

Thank God | Found You (featuring Joe and 98 Degrees)
Thank God | Found You (featuring Nas and Joe)
The Roof

Through the Rain

Vision of Love

We Belong Together

Whenever You Call

Without You

One Sweet Day

ARTIST: No Doubt
TRACKS:
Bathwater
Don't Speak
Excuse Me Mr.
Ex-Girlfriend
Hella Good
Hey Baby (featuring Bounty Killer)
It's My Life
Just a Girl
New
Qi To the World
Running
Simple Kind of Life
Spiderwebs
Sunday Morning
Trapped in a box
Underneath It All (featuring Lady Saw)

ARTIST: Pussycat Dolls

TRACKS:
Beep
Buttons (featuring Snoop Dogg)
Don't Cha (featuring Busta Rhymes)
Stickwitu
Sway
Wait a Minute (featuring Timbaland)

ARTIST: Radiohead
TRACKS:

2+2=5

Anyone Can Play Guitar

Bear Witch

Blips

Breakdown

Creep

Death Bear

Death Fall

Everything In Its Right Place

6/11/2008
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Eyes

Fake Plastic Trees
Falling Volcano
Geese

Giant

Go To Sleep

High and Dry

1 Might Be Wrong
ldioteque
Invasion

Just

Karma Police
Knives Out

Live

Lucky Video

My Iron Lung
National Anthem
No Surprises
Optimistic

Palo alto
Paranoid Android
Planes

Push Pull/Spinning Plates
Pyramid Song
Red Pool Bears
Stop Whispering
Street Spirit
Tadpole Monster
The Bends

There There
Thorns Angel
Upside Down Football
Volcano Zoom
White Mountains
Yeti

ARTIST: Rihanna
TRACKS:
If It's Lovin' That You Want
Pon De Replay
S.O.S.
Unfaithful
We Ride

ARTIST: Snoop Dogg / Snoop Dogg & Tha Eastsidaz / Snoop Doggy Dogg
TRACKS:

B Please (featuring Xzibit and Nate Dogg)

Baby If You're Ready (Doggy's Angels)

Beautiful

Beautiful (featuring Pharrell, Uncle Charlie Wilson)

Candy (Drippin' Like Water) (featuring E-40, MC Eiht, Goldie Loc, Daz and Kurupt)

Can't Take The Heat (featuring Mia-X)

Dogg Named Snoop

Doggfather

Doggy Dogg World (featuring Tha Dogg Pund and The Dramatics)

Drop It Like It's Hot (featuring Pharrell)

From Tha Church To Da Palace

G Bedtime Stories

GD Up

Get To Know U

Gin and Juice

Got Beef (featuring Tha Eastsidaz and Jayo Felony)

I Luv It

6/11/2008
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Just a Baby Boy (featuring Tyrese and Mr. Tan)

Just Dippin

Lay Low (featuring Nate Dogg, Master P, Butch Cassidy and Tha Eastsidaz)
Let's Get Blown

Loosen' Control (featuring Soopafly and Butch Cassidy)

Murder Was the Case

Not Like It Was (featuring Snoop Dogg, Soopafly, E-White, RBX)
Ride On (Caught Up) (featuring Kurupt)

Santa Claus Goes Straight to the Ghetto (featuring Nate Dogg)
Signs (featuring Charlie Wilson and Justin Timberlake)

Snoop Dogg

Snoop's Upside Ya Head (featuring Charlie Wilson)

Still a G Thang

Tha Doggfather

That's That

That's That (featuring R. Kelly)

Undercover Funk (Give Up The Funk) (featuring Mr. Kane, Boosty Collins, Quaze and Fred Wesley)
Ups & Downs

Vapors

Vato (featuring B-Real)

What's My Name?

Woof (featuring Mystikal and Fiend)

ARTIST: Tupac/ 2pac

TRACKS:
2 of Amerikaz Most Wanted (featuring Snoop Doggy Dogg)
All About U
Baby Don't Cry (Keep Ya Head Up Il) (featuring Outlawz)
Brenda's Got a Baby
California Love (featuring Dr. Dre)
Changes
Dear Mama
Do For Love
Ghetto Gospel
Hit 'em Up (featuring Outlawz)
Holler If Ya Hear Me
How Do U Want It (featuring KC and Jojo)
1 Ain't Mad At Cha (featuring Danny Boy)
1 Get Around
| Wonder If Heaven Got a Ghetto
If My Homie Calls
Keep Ya Head Up
Made Figgaz (featuring QOutlawz)
Pac’s Life (featuring T.l. and Ashanti)
Runnin (featuring Notorious B.1.G.)
Temptations
Thugz Mansion (featuring Nas)
Trapped
Until the End of Time (featuring R.L.)
Wanted Dead or Alive (featuring Snoop Doggie Dog)

ARTIST: U2

TRACKS:
A Celebration
A Sort of Homecoming
All Along the Watchtower
All Because of You
All I Want Is You
Angel of Harlem
Beautiful Day
City of Blinding Lights
Desire
Discoteque

6/11/2008
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Electrical Storm

Elevation

Elevation Remix

Even Better Than the Real Thing
Gloria

God Part 1

Help

Hold Me, Thrill Me, Kiss Me, Kill Me
1 Still Haven't Found What I'm Looking for
1 Will Follow

If God Will Send His Angels

If God Will Send His Angels 2

It's Christmas (Baby Please Come Home)
Last Night On Earth

Lemon

Mofo

Mysterious Ways

New Years Day

New York

Night and Day

Numb

October/New Years Day

One (version 1)

One (version 2)

One (version 3)

One Tree Hill

Original of the Species

Please

Pride (in the name of Love)
Sometimes You Can't Make It On Your Own
Staring at the Sun

Stay (Faraway, So close)

Stuck in a Moment You Can't Get Out of
Sunday Bloody Sunday

Sweetest Thing

The Fly

The Hands That Built America

The Unforgettable Fire

Two Hearts Beat as One

Vertigo

Walk On

Where the Streets Have No Name
Who's Gonna Ride Your Wild Horses
Window in the Skies

With Or Without You

When Love Comes to Town

The Saints Are Coming

ARTIST: Ying Yang Twins
TRACKS:
Badd (featuring Mike Jones)
By Myself (featuring Big Gipp and Manish man)
Dangerous (featuring Wyclef Jean)
Git It
Naggin
Salt Shaker
Say 1 YiYi
Shake (featuring Pitbull)
Wait (The Whisper Song)
What's Happenin

6/11/2008
HIGHLY CONFIDENTIAL BAYTSP 003809156



Schapiro Exhibit 276



"SOUTH PARK" CREATORS TREY PARKER AND MATT STONE AND COMEDY CENTRAL®

LAUNCH THE ALL-NEW SOUTHPARKSTUDIOS.COM

NEW SITE TO FEATURE FULL EPISODES AND CLIPS FROM THE ENTIRE 12 SEASONS
OF THE EMMY® AND PEABODY® AWARD-WINNING ANIMATED SERIES

NEW YORK, March 25, 2008 -- South Park Digital Studios LLC, the joint venture between "South

Park" creators Trey Parker and Matt Stone and COMEDY CENTRAL, a division of MTVN Entertainment

Group, a unit of Viacom (NYSE: VIA, VIAB), announced today the launch of the new

southparkstudios.com, which will feature free, streaming, full-length episodes and clips from the entire 12
seasons of the Emmy® and Peabody® Award-winning animated series. The site which rolled out a beta
version last Wednesday has already received over three million page views, over two million video plays,
and more than a million streams of full episodes.

"The 'South Park' phenomenon began as a viral video clip. Now it continues its digital and
creative leadership with the launch of an extensive site devoted entirely to 'South Park," said Doug

Herzog, president, MTV Networks' Entertainment Group. "Southparkstudios.com is a true representation

of Matt and Trey's vision and is the ultimate online destination for 'South Park' fans — allowing them full
access to every 'South Park' episode ever created.”

When asked about the launch of the new site, Stone and Parker said, "We got really sick of
having to download our own show illegally all the time so we gave ourselves a legal alternative."

Anne Garefino, General Manager of South Park Digital Studios, had this to say about the future of

southparkstudios.com, "One goal in moving forward is to make every episode of 'South Park' available

world-wide. Currently, full episodes are not available in the UK, Australia and a few other foreign
territories but we're not far off from making that happen. We have some contractual issues to sift through

but we’re getting there.”

(more)
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THE ALL-NEW SOUTHPARKSTUDIOS.COM LAUNCHES -- page 2

Southparkstudios.com will offer fans an all new "South Park" digital experience. The new site,

which was designed by a creative team from "South Park" in conjunction with Schematic, a WWP Digital
Company, invites fans to watch full episodes and clips of every "South Park" episode. Of all 169
episodes in the "South Park" Library, 168 are available today. Due to contractual obligations, all new
episodes will be available as soon as possible after they premiere on COMEDY CENTRAL and remain
available for seven days. These episodes will return to the site permanently 30 days after they premiere.

Southparkstudios.com also features extensive video and behind-the-scenes information from all 12

seasons allowing users to see all their favorite "South Park" moments, comment on them and share them
with friends.

In addition to the wealth of video content, southparkstudios.com worked with 65 Media to create
the South Park Avatar Generator. Users can make themselves into a "South Park" character (Canadians
included) with the Official Avatar Generator. They can pick from millions of combinations to create their
perfect self portrait in the "South Park" world. To date 35,000 Avatars have been created.

"The interesting part of designing for 'South Park' is to remember that while it is a cartoon, it is not
a show, or a site, for kids," said Andrew Solmssen, General Manager and EVP, Schematic. "'South Park'
wanted a site that was as clean and well designed as anything on the Web, so that it would showcase
and put the proper emphasis on the show content."

Toyota and Virgin are the launch sponsors for the new southparkstudios.com.

Launched in 1997, "South Park," now in its 12t season, remains the highest-rated series on
COMEDY CENTRAL. "South Park" repeats Wednesdays at 12:00 a.m., Thursdays at 10:00 p.m. and
12:00 a.m. and Sundays at 10:00 p.m., 11:30 p.m. and 3:00 a.m. (all times ET/PT).

Trey Parker and Matt Stone are co-creators and executive producers of the Emmy® and
Peabody® Award-winning "South Park," with Anne Garefino also serving as executive producer.

Schematic, a WPP Digital company, deploys and develops solutions for the Web, mobile devices,
television, digital environments and emerging platforms. Schematic offers complete strategic, creative,
marketing and technology services to Fortune 1000 companies, including Disney, Target, Nokia, Coca-

Cola, Comcast, Condé Nast and Turner. For more information, please visit http://www.schematic.com.

(more)
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THE ALL-NEW SOUTHPARKSTUDIOS.COM LAUNCHES -- page 3

COMEDY CENTRAL, the only all-comedy network, currently is seen in more than 91 million

homes nationwide. COMEDY CENTRAL is owned by, and is a registered trademark of, Comedy
Partners, a wholly-owned division of Viacom Inc.'s (NYSE: VIA and VIA.B) MTV Networks. COMEDY

CENTRAL's Internet address is www.comedycentral.com. For up-to-the-minute and archival press

information and photographs visit Press Central, COMEDY CENTRAL's press Web site at

www.comedycentral.com/press.

MTV Networks, a unit of Viacom (NYSE: VIA, VIA.B), is one of the world's leading creators of
programming and content across all media platforms. MTV Networks, with more than 150 channels
worldwide, owns and operates the following television programming services - MTV: MUSIC
TELEVISION, MTV2, VH1, mtvU, NICKELODEON, NICK at NITE, COMEDY CENTRAL, TV LAND,
SPIKE TV, CMT, NOGGIN/THE N, VH1 CLASSIC, MTVN INTERNATIONAL and THE DIGITAL SUITE
FROM MTV NETWORKS, a package of 13 digital services, all of these networks trademarks of MTV
Networks. MTV Networks connects with its audiences through its robust consumer products businesses
and its more than 300 interactive properties worldwide, including online, broadband, wireless and
interactive television services and also has licensing agreements, joint ventures, and syndication deals

whereby all of its programming services can be seen worldwide.

CONTACTS:

Aileen Budow

212.767.3952
aileen.budow@comedycentral.com

Jenni Runyan
310.407.4771
ienni.runyan@comedycentral.com
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From: Cahan, Adam [Adam.Cahan@mtvn.com]

Sent: Saturday, January 20, 2007 7:36 PM
To: Mark M. Ishikawa; Courtney Nieman; Michelena.hallie@mtvn.com; Morales, Cindy
Cc: Evelyn Espinosa; Simon, Joe

Subject: Re: Current Asset List
Categories: V - Viacom

Let's go over this when you return. The priority should be the artists we sent you. Those have yet to be covered and need some attention as they
will yield Targe numbers.
I don't want to find that we arc falling below the 3000+/day. If that is occuring please have the tam contact me so I can provide different asscts.

----- Original Message -----

From: Mark M. Ishikawa <marki@baytsp.com>

To: Cahan, Adam; Courtney Nicman <courtncyni@baytsp.com>; Hallic, Michclena; Morales, Cindy
Cc: Evelyn Espinosa <evelyn@baytsp.com>; Simon, Joe

Sent: Sat Jan 20 14:29:30 2007

Subject: RE: Current Asset Iist

Adam,
I'm about to hop on a plane for Tokyo, so I'll be out of communication for the next 12 - 15 hours.

We can swap some of the assets for the lower yielding assets. At this point of the program [ would probably recommend that we continue
searching through the filing of the litigation. I believe that we will cap the number of assets for billing purposes (we'll do some kind of
discounting), so send us whatever you have and we'll get right on it. If you tell us what the prioritization of the searches should be, we'll do the
assets in that order. We are anticipating continuning to have our 2 shifts of 30 temps continuing until the litigation is filed, and then we should
be able to return to normal staffing levels.

My biggest concern right now is that we get you the largest pool of infringement data for the litigation.

The asset searches are priced in 25 asset blocks with a 4 month minimum committment, so we have some staggered start dates. We have an
original list of 50 assets where we are searching 4 protocols (YouTube, My Space, Google, Yahoo), and approximately 250 -300 other assets.
We also have instructions (o provide video caplure / storage / reconsiliation for all of the assels we are scanning [or.

Mark

————— Original Message-----

From: Cahan, Adam [mailto:Adam.Cahan/@mtvn.com |

Sent: Fri 1/19/2007 1:52 PM

To: Courtney Nieman; Michelena.hallie@mtvn.com; Morales, Cindy

Ce: Mark M. Ishikawa; Evelyn Espinosa; Leland Woo; Sarah Cruz; Deana Arizala; Kelly Roller
Subject: RE: Current Asset List

I am not sure [ understand the distinction you are making,

The objective is to reduce expense and personnel capacity from no longer pursuing assets that do not yield results whether this is from
protection or actively seeking I don't know where the benefits lie. But again, intent is how to reduce costs and increase capacity from not
working on assets that are not present at YouTube.

Please see the other email where I highlight 90+ assets that are yielding less than 10 results since began tracking them

6/23/2008
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Through the Wire - 2006-10-14 00:00:00 | Multichannel News
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Through the Wire

Page 1 of 2

By Tom-Stelnert-Threlkeld and Linda Haugsted — Multichannel News, 10/15/2006 6:00:00 PM MT
No Joke: "South Park’ Uploads Spared

YouTube users might get to keep uploading episodes of South Park after the video site gets acquired by Intemet giant Google. In a passing
comment on her way into the Cable Half of Fame dinner Wednesday night, MTV Networks CEO Judy McGrath said she would aliow the
uploading to continue — for now. It drives more attention and potential viewers to the Comedy Central show, she said.

The satirical South Park animated series is popular among the young audiences that YouTube and MTV cater to.

YouTube doesn’t charge visitors for viewing any of its content; and lawyers for programming companies want to pounce on the site for allowing
what they consider to be illegal sharing of proprietary content to persist. Other video clip outlets, like the Google Video Store, charge visitors for
each TV show episode they download.

Sumner Redstone, chairman of MTV parent Viacom, is reported to be miffed at the company'’s failure to acquire social networking site
MySpace last year. That site was swooped up by Rupert Murdoch's News Corp., for $580 million.

Neither Viacom nor News Corp. got a chance to bid on YouTube, which, after a few days of negotiations, agreed to a sale to Googie for $1.9
billion.

This time, it was Murdoch and News Corp. reported to be miffed.

Comecast to Techs: You Snooze, You Lose . -

A snoozing service technician has again tarnished consumers’ perception of Comcast, which vows zero tolerance of such activities.

Items:

No Joke: 'South Park’ Uploads
Spared

Comecast to Techs: You Snooze,
You Lose

Sidebars:

ﬁg}:‘os ?f the Week

No Joke: 'South Park’ Uploads
Spared

Comcast to Techs: You Snooze,
You Lose

Sidebars:
Ratio of the Week

The tale buzzed through tech and consumer blogs last week about a Garden City, Mich., homeowner. The cable subscriber, identified in blogs as Misty Maironi, said she had

requested a service call, and sent the tech to her basement to work on a connection. When he did not resurface for more than an hour, the woman sent her son down to see what the

worker was doing. -
Son Chris found the tech asleep on his bed, and snapped a cell phone picture of the napper before he woke up the worker.

The Maironis said that the worker fell back to sleep after the incident.

Jennifer Khoury, Comcast senior director of corporate communications, confirmed the incident, emphasizing that the man was a Comcast contractor. He will no longer work for
Comcast. she said. Another technician was dispatched to the Garden City home and completed the service call to the customer's satisfaction, she said.

The Michigan division is retraining in-house and ‘contract employees, re-emphasizing the company’s code of conduct, she added.

Comcast is.in the process of hiring more workers, lessening its reliance on outside contractors. The company has said 4,000 workers will be hired by the end of this year, 3,000 of

them technical workers. More will be added next year. Training of those workers will include information on the company code of conduct and Comcast’s zero tolerance for rudeness,

Khoury said. _

Earlier this year, a home video of a Comcast technician who fell asieep while on hold with a dispatcher became a popular download on YouTube. That Philadelphia-area worker was

fired and the company offered a similar apology.

Ratio of the Week
2.4:1

The value of a share of Google stock {$427.04) in October 2006 when it

agreed to pay $1.9 billion for YouTube, compared to the value of a share of

Yahoo stock ($179.75) in April 1899, when it agreed to pay $5.7 billion for
Broadcast.com.

TALKBACK

We would love your feedback!

Post a comment

» VIEW ALL TALKBACK THREADS

RELATED CONTENT

TOPICS | AUTHOR |

Can Big Media Rule the Web? 03/23/2007

News Corp. Wants Out Of DirecTV Conditions 04/02/2008
Chernin To Exit News Corp. 02/23/2009

Analyst: Comcast Could Have $28B to Spend 07/24/2007

FCC Seeking More Data from News Corp., Liberty 06/18/2007

http://www.multichannel.com/article/84141-Through_the_Wire.php
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NOLA'’s Sobering Reality Show

2008 CABLE SHOW: Canoe Chief To Be Named June 1
Marrying Paper, Electrons

Cablevision Waves Goodbye To Some Analog Network Feeds

Close the Curtain

More >>> . w

PRODUCT WIRE

Resource Center  Browse Categoties  Browse Companies

Featured Company

Seachange .

SeaChange Intemational is a leading provider of software applications, services and integrated solutions for video-on-demand {VOD). digital advertising. and content
acquisition monetization and management. its powerful open VOD and advertising... more

i taalsagr

Most Recent Resources

Wehcast: IDC assesses the Onling H

video opportunity with CTV ...

Charting Cabie's Course To |IPTV

" Extracting and Preparing Metadata to

White Paper;_Assessing the High-Definition Online Video Opportunity

http://www.multichannel.com/article/84141-Through_the_Wire.php 7/22/2009
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From: Michelena.hallie@mtvn.com
Sent: Wednesday, November 15, 2006 2:36 PM
To: Sarah Cruz

Cc: Evelyn Espinosa; Mark M. Ishikawa; Deana Arizala; Courtney Nieman; Cahan, Adam; Deana Arizala; Allen Chu;
Chris Schmalz

Subject: RE: Video Takedown 11/14/06

Could | get some more information on the clips that were passed on? |I'm particularly surprised about the small number of videos
taken down under and am curious as to the average size of the videos that apparently did not meet our criteria. 1'd also like to
discuss the take down procedure on Google Video. In conversations with Mark, | thought the agreement was that you would send
notices to Google Video requesting that they remove the link to infringing material. Is that not the procedure? Is that something
you have done for other clients?

From: Sarah Cruz [mailto:sarahc@baytsp.com]

Sent: Tuesday, November 14, 2006 8:12 PM

To: Hallie, Michelena

Cc: Evelyn Espinosa; Mark M. Ishikawa; Deana Arizala; Courtney Nieman; Cahan, Adam; Deana Arizala; Allen Chu; Chris Schmalz;
Sarah Cruz

Subject: Video Takedown 11/14/06

European Music Awards Tracking Update

For November 14, 2006 we have found and sent notices for 8 YouTube infringements. Please look below for a detailed report of

Notice Sent

14-Nov Total

Infringement Data

Asset File Name Protocol URL Usernam
Borat & Timberlake -

EMA AWARDS 2006 MTV EMA 2006 YouTube http://lyoutube.com/watch?v=VTBToSmGR0Q Viestarts
Rihanna - SOS
performance - EMA

EMA AWARDS 2006 2006 YouTube hitp://www.youtube com/watch?v=j\V2CXkesjdY Riri69
Muse-sttarlight(live

EMA AWARDS 2006 2006) YouTube hitp://www.youtube.com/watch?v=rmbfXrPtIMs nisuuno

EMA AWARDS 2006 LoveStoned YouTube hitp://www.youtube.com/watch?v=olkmn-_cgUA 11v269

Snoop and Pharell -
Drop It Like It's Hot

EMA AWARDS 2006 (Live) YouTube hitp://youtube.com/watch?v=T dxVTb6ZSI jcthree
Nelly Furtado-
EMA AWARDS 2006 Maneater in live YouTube hitp://www.youtube .com/watch?v=uWplOO8EMNc | georgems

EMA AWARDS 2006 depeche mode EMA YouTube hitp://www.youtube.com/watch?v=p3amiHvi0gg ClaudiaAl

EMA AWARDS 2006 Outlandish YouTube hitp://www.youtube .com/watch?v=xDsEkODg9Gs | awayclos

MTV Networks Video Takedown Update

6/11/2008

HIGHLY CONFIDENTIAL BAYTSP 001093517



YouTube Results

Protocol Episodes Clips Passed On
YouTube 22 36 555
MySpace 0 8 37
Yahoo Video 0 2 130
Google Video 17 3 115

Note: Yahoo Video is a reference site only, we have only foundlinks to other sites

that is sharing the infringing material. For notice sending: we limited ourselves to

only the three video sites we have authority to send notices to; YouTube, Google,

and Myspace. We then applied the same rules for each link as if we were enforcing
on the original site and as a result sent zero notices: YouTube: 0, Google Video: 0,

MySpace: 0.

P2P

Count

Gnutella

21

eDonkey

537

BitTorrent

7626

(Not sent, just for view.)

Content Provider

Asset

Episodes

Clips

Passed On

Country Music Television

CMT Music Awards

Country Fired Home Videos

Crossroads

Foxwothy’s Big Night Out

Trick My Truck

oo |o|e

oo |0 |e

oo |=m|e

Comedy Central

South Park

o

-

315

The Colbert Report

o

150

The Daily Show

o

o

SpikeTV

Carpocalypes

King of Vegas

Most Xtreme Challenge

Pros Vs Joes

Total Nonstop Action

Qoo |o |

Qoo |0 |C

oo |

Ultimate Fighting
Championship

(=]

o

(=]

Viacom

6/11/2008
HIGHLY CONFIDENTIAL

Andy Milonakis

Avatar the Last Airbender

Backyardigans

Beyond the Break

Blue’s Room

Can’t Get A Date

Oloo(o|=|O

oloocod|IN

Degrassi

Diego

Dora The Explorer

Drake & Josh

Fairly Odd Parents

GLAAD Media Awards

oNo o000 |I0|0 |

olo|o oo

NI (==

Greatest TV Quotes and Catch
Phrases

Hi-Jinks

| Pity the Fool

Jack’s Big Music Show

Olo(o|o

oloo|o

Laguna Beach

oo oo

BAYTSP 001093518



Naked Brothers Band

Noah’s Arc

o

Real World

o

Sit Down Comedy with David
Steinberg

South of Nowhere

Spongebob Squarepants

Hogan Knows Best

TV Land Myths and Legends

TV Land Present the 100

VMA Awards

Wonder Pets

oo o|e|e

Zoey 101

-
()]

MySpace Results

TOTAL

N
(V]

Content Provider

Asset

Episodes

Clips

Passed On

Country Music Television

CMT Music Awards

Country Fired Home Videos

Crossroads

Foxwothy’s Big Night Out

Trick My Truck

oo o|e

O o000 |o

oo o|e

Comedy Central

South Park

(=]

~

The Colbert Report

o

o

o

The Daily Show

(=]

o

(=]

SpikeTV

Carpocalypes

King of Vegas

Most Xtreme Challenge

Pros Vs Joes

Total Nonstop Action

Qoo (o|e

[=Ri=Rl=R[=0L=]

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

olooo|o|Iooo|o|o|o (o

OO0 |O(0|O|0|0|O (o

Qlojo=lor|lo0(0|m|0|@

Greatest TV Quotes and Catch

Phrases

Hi-Jinks

| Pity the Fool

Jack’s Big Music Show

Laguna Beach

Naked Brothers Band

Noah’s Arc

Real World

oo o|o|o|o

OO0 |0 |0 |o

Qoo (=mlo|m|lo|lo

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

oloooo|oIv(Id O

Google Video Results

TOTAL

Oloo|Icoo|It oo

PIoO|C(o|o|I0 |0 (0|

w
~

Content Provider

Asset

Episodes

Clips

Passed On

Country Music Television

CMT Music Awards

Country Fired Home Videos

Crossroads

Foxwothy’s Big Night Out

Trick My Truck

oo |e

oo |0 |©

oo |e

Comedy Central

South Park

(=]

-

The Colbert Report

-—

The Daily Show

oo

-

SpikeTV

Carpocalypes

King of Vegas

Most Xtreme Challenge

Pros Vs Joes

Total Nonstop Action

olojo|o|o

olojlo|o |Oo

oo |o|o

Ultimate Fighting
Championship

o

o

o

Viacom

6/11/2008
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Andy Milonakis

o

Avatar the Last Airbender

-
(<]

Backyardigans

Beyond the Break

Blue’s Room

Can’t Get A Date

Degrassi

Diego

Qoo |NvV|IO |

Dora The Explorer

-
o

Drake & Josh

(=]

Fairly Odd Parents

o

GLAAD Media Awards

om0 |I00|0O|O0|O

OO0 |0|O|©

o

Greatest TV Quotes and Catch

Phrases

Hi-Jinks

| Pity the Fool

Jack’s Big Music Show

Laguna Beach

Naked Brothers Band

Noah’s Arc

Real World

o000 |

OO |0 |0 (O

o000 |

Sit Down Comedy with David
Steinberg

South of Nowhere

Spongebob Squarepants

Hogan Knows Best

S0

olo|lo|o

om0
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TV Land Myths and Legends

TV Land Present the 100

VMA Awards

Wonder Pets

Zoey 101

oo ||

Yahoo Video Results

TOTAL

—
~J

wWlo|lo|o | oo

= lo00 0|

Content Provider

Asset

Episodes

Clips

Passed On

Country Music Television

CMT Music Awards

Country Fired Home Videos

Crossroads

Foxwothy’s Big Night Out

Trick My Truck

Qoo (o (o

[=Ri=N=N[=N=]

Qoo

Comedy Central

South Park

(=]

o

The Colbert Report

o

o

33

The Daily Show

o

o

SpikeTV

Carpocalypes

King of Vegas

Most Xtreme Challenge

Pros Vs Joes

Total Nonstop Action

oo

[=R1=0[=01=])=]

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

o000 |o

[=Ri=Ri=Rl=Nl=Rl=){=][=01 =]} =}]=]

ComRooNOooojo|0|O

Greatest TV Quotes and Catch
Phrases

Hi-Jinks

| Pity the Fool

Jack’s Big Music Show

Laguna Beach

oloojo|e

Oloo|jo|o

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

oo |o(lo o

Olojojo|o |

Qlo(=|IvVo |
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VMA Awards

Wonder Pets

Zoey 101

P2P (Not sent)

TOTAL

Qoo

N|O | O|N

W|o oN

Content Provider

Asset

Gnutella

eDonkey

BitTorrent

Country Music Television

CMT Music Awards

0

Country Fired Home Videos

Crossroads

Foxwothy’s Big Night Out

Trick My Truck

oo o|o|e

N o OO |w

oo o|o

Comedy Central

South Park

o

6472

The Colbert Report

o

o

287

The Daily Show

[-2]

o

230

SpikeTV

Carpocalypes

-
-

King of Vegas

Most Xtreme Challenge

Pros Vs Joes

Total Nonstop Action

oloo|e

Olojlw|o|o

oloo|o|o

Ultimate Fighting
Championship

(2

282

Viacom

6/11/2008
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Andy Milonakis

Y
-]

Avatar the Last Airbender

Backyardigans

Beyond the Break

Blue’s Room

Can’t Get A Date

Degrassi

Diego

oloojoIN|~|O

Dora The Explorer

-
o

Drake & Josh

(=]

Fairly Odd Parents

N
w

GLAAD Media Awards

(=]

o (MVO|IOIO|(O(Oo| |O|O

Qo (o

Greatest TV Quotes and Catch
Phrases

Hi-Jinks

| Pity the Fool

Jack’s Big Music Show

Qoo (o

Laguna Beach

~
)

Naked Brothers Band

Noah’s Arc

Real World

ol|oo

OO0 |0 (O |

o000 (0|

Sit Down Comedy with David
Steinberg

o

South of Nowhere

o

Spongebob Squarepants

-

Hogan Knows Best

Qo= o

81
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Sarah Cruz
Client Services
BayTSP, Inc.

6/11/2008

HIGHLY CONFIDENTIAL

Breaking Bonaduce 0 0 0
VMA Awards 8 134 0
Wonder Pets 0 0 0
Zoey 101 18 0 0
Total 211 537 7626

BAYTSP 001093523
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Redacted at the request of Plaintiffs pending a meet and confer and,
If applicable, further action of the Court.
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Sent: Friday, November 18, 2005 5:56 PM

To: chad <chad@youtube.com>; steve <steve(@youtube.com>; youtube
&Z brent <brent@youtube.com>; cdo <cdo@youtube.com>

Subject: YouTube Contact regarding Product Question

How is it that 'Family Guy' cartoon clips are deleted, by ECW WWE,WCW, clips and other TV clips are free to watch?

What is the difference with the copyright?

HIGHLY CONFIDENTIAL - ATTORNEYS EYES ONLY JK00000824
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From: Chad Hurley <chad@youtube.com>

Sent: Tuesday, June 28, 2005 7:28 AM
To: Chen Steve <_>; Karim Jawed
Subject: a copyright rule

so last night, i was try to think of a good way to decide if
something is rejected or not....

and I thought this was a good rule of thumb, simply look for obvious
network branding... like the Major League Baseball logo or a new
channel watermark, like ABC or NBC.

is there a way for me to review the old approved videos and reject

them? or can we build this by adding check boxes and a reject button
on the admin_allvideos page?

HIGHLY CONFIDENTIAL - ATTORNEYS EYES ONLY JK00005698
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From: Rubin, Michael [mrubin @wsgr.com]
Sent: Wednesday, April 28, 2010 11:57 AM
To: Wilkens, Scott B

Ce: Kohlmann, Susan .J.; Gitterman, Noan Siskind

Subject: RE: Viacom's Ongoing Failure to Respond to interrogatory No. 23

Scott--

Given that Viacom and its marketers register with YouTube using fake names (or no names} often using non-company email addresses, you know that your position
is meritless. You alone have access to Viacom empioyees and agents who possess the responsive information, YouTube's discovery efforts have only scratched the
surface. And despite your claims, you have not provided us with the name of a single Work in Suit and the corresponding dates on which ¢lips from it were
uploaded to YouTube, which is what [nterrogatory No. 23 sought (and you agreed to provide in your March 1, 2610 letter). Nor do you {or could you) claim that
your citation to a handful of decuments is a complete identification of Viacom's extensive uploading practices. Indeed, it is faciaily deficient. We now have your
answer will proceed accordingly.

Regards,
Michael.

From: Wilkens, Scott B [mallto:SWilkens@jenner.com]

Sent: Wecinesday, April 28, 2010 11:47 AM

To: Rubin, Michael

Ce: Kohlmann, Susan J,; Gitterman, Noah Siskind

Subject: RE: Viacom's Ongoing Failure to Respond to Interrogatory No. 23

Michasl,

Cur interrogatory responses are fully compliant and we have provided you with all of the information we agreed to provide. With respect to the specific interrogatory you reference -- No. 23 -
we have already exchanged correspondence on the interrogatory and made our objections clear. As reflected in that correspondence, we agreed o supplement our response and we have
done so by identifying the Viacom documents that concem uploading of clips from the works in suit. Gentrary to your claims, those documents identify clips for Works in Suit that were
uploaded to YouTube with Viacom's authorization. Fusthermare, as you are well aware, Defendants are in possession of extensive data for every YouTube account and videa, indluding the
accounts used by Yiacom and third party marketing agents to uplead authorized material. In addition, Defendants are in pessession of all of the infamation that third party marketing
companies have produced in response to subpoenas regarding upioading of the works in suit. Thete is no basis to demand that Viacom collate and produce Defendanis’ own records, or the
records produced by third parties.

Regards,
Scatt

Scolt B, Wilkens

Jenner & Block LLP

1099 New York Avenue, N.W.
Suite 900

Washington, DG 20001-4412
Tel (202) 639-6072

Fax {202) 661-4832

SWilkens @jenner.com
WWW.jenner.com

CONFIDENTIALITY WARNING: This amail may contain privilegad or confidential information and is lor the sofe use of the intended racipi Any use or di of this L i 1f you bafievs that you have received
his amail in arror, please notify the sender immadiately and delete it from your system.

From: Rubin, Michael [mailto; mrubin@wsgr.com}

Sent: Wednesday, April 28, 2010 1:33 PM

To: Witkens, Scott B

€c: Kohlmann, Susan J.; Gitterman, Noah Siskind

Subject: RE: viacom's Ongoing Failure to Respond to Interrogatory No. 23

Scott--

You have sent me emails on other topics, but remain silent on the issue below. As [ have explained, we will raise this with the Cowrt if you fail to assure us that
Vizcom will promptly correct its failure to respond to Interrogatory No. 23 with a compliant response, as you agreed it would,

If you would like to discuss, please tet me know and we can do so after 1 review your response, which 1 expect today.

Regards,
Michael.
From: Rubin, Michael

Sent: Tuesday, April 27, 2010 1:45 PM

To: 'Wilkens, Scott B'

Cc: Susan J. Kohimann {Jenner & Block); 'Gitterman, Noah Siskind'

Subject: RE: Viacom's Ongoing Failure to Respond to Interrogatory No. 23

Scott--

You have not responded to my email below. We would like an assurance that Viacom will promptly correct its failure to respond to Interrogatory No. 23 with a
compliant response, as it agreed to. Please let me know hefore the end of the day.

Regards,



Michael.

From: Rubin, Michael

Sent: Thursday, April 22, 2010 10:30 AM

To: Wilkens, Scott B

Ce: Susan J. Kohlmann {Jenner & Biock); 'Gitterman, Noah Siskind'
Subject: Viacom's Chgeing Failure to Respond to Interrogatory No, 23

Dear Scott,

Having initially objected in whole, by letter to Maura Rees on March 1, 2010, you committed to providing a response to YouTube's Interrogatory No. 23, which
unambiguously asked Viacom to:

1dentify each Work In Suit uploaded in whole or in part to the YouTube website by Viacom or with Viacom's autherization
and the date of each such authorized upload.

Unfortunately, your supplemental response sent last Friday does not meaningfully improve upon Viacom's initial objection. Indeed, it does not identify a single
Work in Suit. Instead, on two lone pages you list a smattering of Bates-numbered documents that yeu purport are responsive to the interrogatory. Even if that were
an appropriate means of answering, given the scope of Viacom's marketing practices on YouTube, your response is manifestly incomplete. And itis further robbed
of any value by the series of improper limitations you place on its scope and on the responsive information you unilaterally excluded from it -- unjustified
limitations that cannet be sustained in light of the broad discovery you continue to demand from YouTube. If Plaintiffs actually intend to rely on documents to
respond here, as you apparently do, there is a procedure for that and it involves far more than you have done. SDNY Local Civil Rule 33.1 requires the production of
the related materials referenced in 33.1(b] and (c}, such as computerized information, compilations, abstracts or summaries (none of which could be privileged on
this topic, given Viacom's privilege waiver in the Aug. 24, 2009 Stipulation & Order regarding Viacom's Copyright Monitoring Privilege Assertions). Moreover, in
light of the parties' various agreements to limit the scope of document production, merely referencing back to previously-produced documents could never form a
complete response to this interrogatery. Viacom is required to respond fully and in good faith based on a diligent investigation of the information in its possession,
custody and control. In any event, referencing documents is not an excuse for failing to provide a comprehensive answer.

Is Viacom now retracting its earlier agreement to supplement its response to this interrogatory with a complete answer identifying each Work In Suit uploaded in
whole or in part to the YouTube website by Viacom or with Viacom's authorization and the date of each authorized upload? Please let us know promptly. If Viacem
is retracting its agreement, we will raise the matter with the Court,

Regards,
Michael

MICHAEL H. RUBIN
WILSON SONSINI GOODRICH & ROSATI

650 Page At Read | Palo Alle, T4 94304

mrubin@wsqr.com | www,wsgrcom
Direct: 630.849.336 1, Farsimile: 630 463 5311

This email and any attachments thereto may contain private, confidential. and privileged meterial for the sole use of the intended recipient
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Comedy Central Viral Placements YTD 2007

Property Clip Title User Name

[cooD GoD TOTAL

Good God The meeting thatsfunny/ thatisalsofunny
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

BAXTER & McGUIRE TOTAL

Baxter & McGuire Yer Outta There thatsfunny/ thatisalsofunny
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

[FREAK SHOW TOTAL

Freak Show TCS clip thatsfunny/ thatisalsofunny
Freak Show TCS clip thatsfunny/ thatisalsofunny
Freak Show TCS clip thatsfunny/ thatisalsofunny
Freak Show TCS clip jim

Freak Show TCS clip thatsfunny/ thatisalsofunny
Freak Show TCS clip thatsfunny/ thatisalsofunny
Freak Show TCS clip thatsfunny/ thatisalsofunny
Freak Show TCS clip thatsfunny/ thatisalsofunny
NAKED TRUCKER TOTAL

Naked Trucker Music video American Dream thatsfunny/ thatisalsofunny
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

[SARAH SILVERMAN TOTAL

Sarah Silverman Weather Report thatsfunny/ thatisalsofunny
Sarah Silverman Jail thatsfunny/ thatisalsofunny
Sarah Silverman Homeless Guy thatsfunny/ thatisalsofunny
Sarah Silverman Food & Blankets thatsfunny/ thatisalsofunny
Sarah Silverman Talkshow thatsfunny/ thatisalsofunny

Sarah Silverman Batteries thatsfunny/ thatisalsofunny



Comedy Central Viral Placements YTD 2007

URL Date Live Expiration  Site
http://www.veoh.com/videos/e151049NhcqJSkK 10/5/2006 VEOH
http://uploads.atomfilms.com/clip.aspx?key=D093101ESDBBESAS 10/5/2006 Atom Films
http://clipshack.com/Clip.aspx?key=C4D68C39FA680687 10/5/2006 Clip Shack
http://www.vidilife.com/video_play 914037 Good God Poo_Caper_.htm 10/5/2006 Vidilife
http://www.dailymotion.com/thatsfunny/video/xrd80_good-god-poo-caper 10/5/2006 Daily Motion
http://thatsfunny.livedigital.com/content/1142699/ 10/5/2006 Live Digital
http://www.bolt.com/Thatsfunny/video/Good_God__Dead Pool/2670347 10/5/2006 Bolt
http://viralvideo.clevver.com/search/good+god/0/c88bf6fb-a263-4479-b678-988600c92391.htm 10/5/2006 Clevver

no longer up 10/5/2006 YouTube
no longer up 9/15/2006 VEOH
http://uploads.atomfilms.com/clip.aspx?key=938AC2BOF37895DF 9/15/2006 Atom Films
http://clipshack.com/Clip.aspx?key=180E30C4406FSEE4 9/15/2006 Clip Shack
http://www.vidilife.com/video play 869417 The Adventures of Baxter and McGuire_Yer Out .htm 9/15/2006 Vidilife
http://www.dailymotion.com/thatsfunny/video/xinjr_baxter-and-mcguire-yer-out 9/15/2006 Daily Motion
http://thatsfunny.livedigital.com/content/1057673/ 9/15/2006 Live Digital
http://www.bolt.com/Thatsfunny/video/The Adventures of Baxter /2452704 9/15/2006 Bolt
http://viralvideo.clevver.com/search/baxter+mcguire/0/4707 4f4b-f091-4ddf-9608-986500¢c8b01b.htm 9/15/2006 Clevver

no longer up 9/15/2006 You Tube
http://www.veoh.com/videos/e122952rawhm6AJ 9/15/2006 VEOH
http://uploads.atomfilms.com/clip.aspx?key=430966854C18190A 9/15/2006 Atom Films
no longer up 9/15/2006 Clip Shack
http://www.vidilife.com/video play 837321 Freak Show.htm 9/15/2006 Vidilife
http://www.dailymotion.com/thatsfunny/video/xf18z_freak-show 9/15/2006 Daily Motion
http://www.bolt.com/Thatsfunny/video/Freak Show/2253453 9/15/2006 Bolt
http://viralvideo.clevver.com/search/freak+show/0/32cbb9e2-cd74-4416-8e84-984300d0ab7e.htm 9/15/2006 Clevver

no longer up 9/15/2006 YouTube
http://uploads.atomfilms.com/clip.aspx?key=BE6D678C8155169D 11/6/2006 Atom Films
http://clipshack.com/Clip.aspx?key=9AD8322859A623CF 11/6/2006 Clip Shack
http://www.vidilife.com/video play 934097 The Naked Trucker and T Bones Show.htm 11/6/2006 Vidilife
http://www.bolt.com/Thatsfunny/video/The Naked Trucker and TBo/2625474 11/6/2006 Bolt
http://www.dailymotion.com/thatsfunny/video/xuwyr_the-naked-trucker-and-tbones-show 11/6/2006 Daily Motion
http://www.veoh.com/videos/v195629TJrG6Kxt 11/6/2006 VEOH

no longer up 11/6/2006 YouTube
http://uploads.atomfilms.com/clip.aspx?key=2F161B5F78DFEF55 1/30/2007 Atom Films
http://uploads.atomfilms.com/clip.aspx?key=AE8A0849D7977477 1/30/2007 Atom Films
http://uploads.atomfilms.com/clip.aspx?key=A599F8855EQCOE3E 2/7/2007 Atom Films
http://uploads.atomfilms.com/clip.aspx?key=48673CDEF39AF327 2/7/2007 Atom Films
http://uploads.atomfilms.com/clip.aspx?key=96F88DC835CAAACY 2/14/2007 Atom Films
http://uploads.atomfilms.com/clip.aspx?key=49D9B47B691A9533 2/20/2007 Atom Films



Views To Date
116,694
17,944
35,492
1,675
3,737
19,286
40
6,187
26,401
5,932

115,097

2,569
21,228

374,459

177,560

72,378

52,282
411
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
Sarah Silverman Batteries jim

Sarah Silverman Batteries thatsfunny/ thatisalsofunny
Sarah Silverman Batteries thatsfunny/ thatisalsofunny

[HALFWAY HOME TOTAL

Halfway Home Pogo Stick thatsfunny/ thatisalsofunny
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

[Shatner Roast

Shatner Roast Takei clip thatsfunny/ thatisalsofunny
Shatner Roast Takei clip thatsfunny/ thatisalsofunny
Shatner Roast Shatner/Nimoy clip thatsfunny/ thatisalsofunny
Shatner Roast Betty White clip thatsfunny/ thatisalsofunny
Shatner Roast Greg Giraldo clip thatsfunny/ thatisalsofunny
Shatner Roast Patton Oswalt clip thatsfunny/ thatisalsofunny

Shatner Roast Betty White clip thatsfunny/ thatisalsofunny



Comedy Central Viral Placements YTD 2007

http://clipshack.com/Clip.aspx?key=6CDBC089C1FB8463 1/31/2007 Clip Shack
http://clipshack.com/Clip.aspx?key=DFB7 FA6B8D63F 1B0 1/31/2007 Clip Shack
http://clipshack.com/Clip.aspx?key=D5192381C1995E53 2/7/2007 Clip Shack
http://clipshack.com/Clip.aspx?key=B2F903E245A79D56 2/7/2007 Clip Shack
http://www.clipshack.com/Clip.aspx?key=23EA1DS8E3CA1D842 2/7/2007 Clip Shack
hitp://www.clipshack.com/Clip.aspx?key=51D983FCOF2AA7BC 2/15/2007 Clip Shack
http://www.bolt.com/Thatsfunny/video/The Sarah_Silverman Progr/2973969 1/31/2007 Bolt
http://www.bolt.com/Thatsfunny/video/The Sarah_Silverman_Progr/2973296 1/31/2007 Bolt
http://www.bolt.com/Thatsfunny/video/The Sarah_Silverman_Progr/2997926 2/7/2007 Bolt
http://www.bolt.com/Thatsfunny/video/The_Sarah_Silverman_Progr/2998058 2/7/2007 Bolt
http://www.bolt.com/Thatsfunny/video/The Sarah_Silverman_Progr/3024472 2/14/2007 Bolt
http://www.bolt.com/Thatsfunny/video/The Sarah_Silverman_Progr/3044013 2/20/2007 Bolt
http://www.dailymotion.com/thatsfunny/video/x13ss6_the-sarah-silverman-program-weather 1/30/2007 Daily Motion
http://www.dailymotion.com/thatsfunny/video/x13sxh_the-sarah-silverman-program-jail 1/30/2007 Daily motion
http://www.dailymotion.com/video/x15m9z_the-sarah-silverman-program-homeles 2/7/2007 Daily Motion
http://www.dailymotion.com/video/x15mma_the-sarah-silverman-program-food 2/7/2007 Daily Motion
http://www.dailymotion.com/video/x17no8_sarah-silverman-talkshow 2/14/2007 Daily Motion
http://www.dailymotion.com/video/x19ea2_the-sarah-silverman-program-batteri 2/20/2007 Daily Motion
http://www.veoh.com/videos/v227347DZ3Ncphs 1/31/2007 VEOH
http://www flukiest.com/media/482264/ 2/7/2007 Flukiest
http://www.flukiest.com/media?f id=486411 2/14/2007 Flukiest
http://www.flurl.com/item/ The Sarah_Silverman_Program Food and Blankets u 226567 2/7/2007 Flurl
http://www flurl.com/item/ The Sarah Silverman_ Program Talkshow u_228629 2/14/2007 Flurl
http://comedy.smartvideochannel.com/media/playvideo.aspx?f=flash7&cid=E03EAB4B1751444C813466B4166C77F6 2/20/2007 Smart Video Channel
http://www.vidilife.com/index.cfm?f=media.play&vchrMediaProgram|DCryp=B51343AA-E3AC-4830-8176-8 2/20/2007 Vidilife
http://viralvideo.clevver.com/video/12db0377-44fd-4426-9db8-98db00e6b27e.htm 2/20/2007 Clevver
http://www.vidiac.com/video/12db0377-44fd-4426-9db8-98db00ebb27e.htm 2/20/2007 Vidiac
http://uploads.atomfilms.com/clip.aspx?key=7DD2CD188A5EBF62 3/13/2007 Atom Films
http://www.bolt.com/Thatsfunny/video/Halfway Home Pogo_Stick/3095291 3/13/2007 Bolt
http://viralvideo.clevver.com/video/55¢c5a238-7366-4c4f-b73d-98f000c56442.htm 3/13/2007 Clevver
http://clipshack.com/Clip.aspx?key=C135CD5592432B47 3/13/2007 Clip Shack
http://www.dailymotion.com/thatsfunny/video/2342789 3/13/2007 Daily Motion
http://www flukiest.com/media/523788/ 3/13/2007 Flukiest
http://www.ifilm.com/profile/thatisalsofunny/video/2832005 3/13/2007 iFilm
http://www.liveleak.com/view?i=f28 1173803329 3/13/2007 Live Leak
http://comedy.smartvideochannel.com/media/playvideo.aspx?f=flash7&cid=1B1CCE9B58964E4A8CFDED4317C1FAA7&v=my 3/13/2007 Smart Video
http://www.veoh.com/videos/v299663PsXQFidX 3/13/2007 VEOH
http://www.vidiLife.com/video_play_981597 _Halfway Home_Pogo_Stick_clip.htm 3/13/2007 Vidilife
TOTAL
no longer up 8/12/2006 YouTube
http://grouper.com/video/MediaDetails.aspx?id=1489881&ml=0%3d7 %26fk%3dshatner%2broast%26fx%3d& 8/12/2006 Grouper
http://grouper.com/video/MediaDetails.aspx?id=1489901&ml=0%3d7 %26fk%3dshather%2broast%26fx%3d& 8/12/2006 Grouper
http://grouper.com/video/MediaDetails.aspx 489898&mI=0%3d7 %26fk % 3dshatner%2broast%26fx%3d& 8/12/2006 Grouper
http://grouper.com/video/MediaDetails.aspx?id=1489888&ml=0%3d7 %26fk%3dshatner%2broast%26fx%3d& 8/12/2006 Grouper
http://www.bolt.com/Thatsfunny/video/Shatner_Roast Patton_Oswa/1959222 8/12/2006 Bolt
no longer up 3/8/2007 ClipShack



166,300
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Shatner Roast
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

Betty White clip

Betty White clip

Betty White clip

Betty White clip

Betty White clip

Betty White clip

Betty White clip

Betty White clip

Betty White clip

Artie Lang clip

Artie Lang clip

Artie Lang clip

Artie Lang clip

Artie Lang clip

Artie Lang clip

Artie Lang clip

Artie Lang clip

Artie Lang clip

Son of Shat and Spock
Son of Shat and Spock
Son of Shat and Spock
Artie Lang clip

Betty White clip

Son of Shat and Spock
Artie Lang clip

Betty White clip

Son of Shat and Spock

Comedy Central Viral Placements YTD 2007

thatsfunny/ thatisalsofunny
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

[MIND OF MENCIA TOTAL

Mind of Mencia
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

Castro
Castro
Castro
Castro
Castro
Castro
Castro
Castro
Castro
Castro
Castro
Castro
Asian Event
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
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no longer up 3/8/2007 Addicting Clips
no longer up 3/8/2007 Vidiac

no longer up 3/8/2007 Daily Motion
no longer up 3/20/2007 Bolt

no longer up 3/20/2007 Flurl

no longer up 3/20/2007 StreamDump
no longer up 3/20/2007 Flukiest

no longer up 3/20/2007 Veoh

no longer up 3/8/2007 Clevver

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
http://clipshack.com/Clip.aspx?key=9A5645B9226 BE982 3/28/2007 ClipShack
http://clipshack.com/Clip.aspx?key=44E7075A9446B1A7 3/28/2007 ClipShack
http://clipshack.com/Clip.aspx?key=99993E 38322C2F4F 3/28/2007 ClipShack
http://uploads.atomfilms.com/clip.aspx?key=3058432ADDOESSED 3/28/2007 Atom Films
http://uploads.atomfilms.com/clip.aspx?key=C826640F 18A33B2D 3/28/2007 Atom Films
http://uploads.atomfilms.com/clip.aspx?key=558B09C12032BD03 3/28/2007 Atom Films
http://uploads.atomfilms.com/clip.aspx?key=CDA7969BCI2E4513 2/28/2007 Atom Films
http://www.bolt.com/Thatsfunny/video/Mind_of Mencia__Castro/3071153 2/28/2007 Bolt
http://viralvideo.clevver.com/video/328b07be-f506-484a-9ab1-98e300ffae70.htm 2/28/2007 Clevver
http://www.clipshack.com/Clip.aspx?key=220990DB62C67E73 2/28/2007 Clip Shack
http://www.dailymotion.com/video/x1bx7g_mind-of-mencia-castro 2/28/2007 Daily Motion
http://www.flukiest.com/media?f id=496150 2/28/2007 Flukiest
http://www.flurl.com/item/ Mind of Mencia Castro u 232988 2/28/2007 Flurl
http://www.sharkle.com/video/120087/ 2/28/2007 Sharkle
http://www.streamdump.com/?9f9aaf 2/28/2007 Stream Dump
http://www.veoh.com/videos/v275317m3h8aEVW4 2/28/2007 VEOH
http://www.vidiac.com/video/328b07be-f506-484a-9ab1-98e300ffae70.htm 2/28/2007 Vidiac
http://www.vidiLife.com/index.cfm?f=media.play&vchrMediaProgram|DCryp=956D62BF-8174-4B14-A4D4-A 2/28/2007 Vidilife
http://uploads.atomfilms.com/clip.aspx?key=835415912D9FC79B 2/28/2007 Atom Films
http://www.bolt.com/Thatsfunny/video/Mind of Mencia__Asian Eve/3071224 2/28/2007 Bolt
http://viralvideo.clevver.com/video/edef2945-55b7-4d25-ad20-98e301027¢cfd.htm 2/28/2007 Clevver
http://www.clipshack.com/Clip.aspx?key=0D96D235536650BB 2/28/2007 Clip Shack
http://www.dailymotion.com/video/x1¢91g_mind-of-mencia-asian-event 2/28/2007 Daily Motion
http://www flukiest.com/media?f id=496151 2/28/2007 Flukiest
http://www.sharkle.com/video/120089/ 2/28/2007 Sharkle

http://www.streamdump.com/?dc2f8a 2/28/2007 Stream Dump
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1,739
1,046
456
494
63
458
412
52
1,052
1,316
1,181
915
296
1,198

66,343
1,278
,200
166
242
387
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Mind of Mencia Asian Event thatsfunny/ thatisalsofunny
Mind of Mencia Asian Event thatsfunny/ thatisalsofunny
Mind of Mencia Asian Event thatsfunny/ thatisalsofunny
Mind of Mencia Collar thatsfunny/ thatisalsofunny
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
Mind of Mencia First Look: Season 3 thatsfunny/ thatisalsofunny
Mind of Mencia First Look: Season 3 thatsfunny/ thatisalsofunny
Mind of Mencia First Look: Season 3 thatsfunny/ thatisalsofunny

RENO 911 TOTAL

Reno 911 Jaws of Life thatsfunny/thatisalsofunny
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
[LIL BUSH TOTAL 100 per day

Lil Bush Premiere thatsfunny/thatisalsofunny
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
Lil Bush Irag n Roll thatsfunny/thatisalsofunny
Lil Bush Irag n Roll thatsfunny/thatisalsofunny
Lil Bush Irag n Roll thatsfunny/thatisalsofunny
Lil Bush Irag n Roll thatsfunny/thatisalsofunny
Lil Bush Irag n Roll thatsfunny/thatisalsofunny
[CHAPPELLE TOTAL 100 per day

Chappelle DVD Commercial thatsfunny/thatisalsofunny
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http://www.veoh.com/videos/v275319EKYwMay2 2/28/2007 VEOH
http://www.vidiac.com/video/edef2945-55b7-4d25-ad20-98e301027cfd.htm 2/28/2007 Vidiac
http://www.vidiLife.com/index.cfm?f=media.play&vchrMediaProgram|DCryp=3C3DAC47-7A32-4AB2-9E78-8 2/28/2007 VidiLife
http://uploads.atomfilms.com/clip.aspx?key=844DOCF364AC14C4 2/28/2007 Atom Films
http://viralvideo.clevver.com/video/62¢c2587d-5aad-4e40-847f-98e30105293f.htm 2/28/2007 Clevver
http://www.clipshack.com/Clip.aspx?key=350B81C516E185D5 2/28/2007 Clip Shack
http://www.dailymotion.com/video/x1¢943 mind-of-mencia-collar 2/28/2007 Daily Motion
http://www.flukiest.com/media?f id=496152&f page=1 2/28/2007 Flukiest
http://www flurl.com/item/ Mind of Mencia Collar_u_232991 2/28/2007 Flurl
http://www.sharkle.com/video/120090/ 2/28/2007 Sharkle
http://www.streamdump.com/?9454b1 2/28/2007 Stream Dump
http://www.veoh.com/videos/v275343Hs2Tqbxk 2/28/2007 VEOH
http://www.vidiac.com/video/62¢2587d-5aad-4e40-847f-98e30105293f.htm 2/28/2007 Vidiac
http://www.vidiLife.com/index.cfm?f=media.play&vchrMediaProgram|DCryp=DBAAC3A2-E92A-434D-83EE-A 2/28/2007 Vidilife
http://uploads.atomfilms.com/clip.aspx?key=FOF03A576290B47A 3/28/2007 Atom Films
http://www.clipshack.com/Clip.aspx?key=37A4B2D5881BFB8D 3/28/2007 Clip Shack
http://www.dailymotion.com/video/x1kj07_first-look-mind-of-mencia-season-3 3/28/2007 Daily Motion
http://uploads.atomfilms.com/clip.aspx?key=1A2FD7930B28C58D Atom Films
http://www.bolt.com/Thatsfunny/video/Reno_911__Jaws of Life/3230511 Bolt
http://viralvideo.clevver.com/video/c776f3¢2-2498-4b91-9849-99200124d60e.htm Clevver
http://www.clipshack.com/Clip.aspx?key=F379CBSE6EEE92B3 ClipShack
http://www.dailymotion.com/video/x1uyge reno-911-jaws-of-life DailyMotion
http://www flukiest.com/media?f_id=617310 Flukiest
http://www.sharkle.com/video/126391/ Sharkle
http://comedy.smartvideochannel.com/media/PlayVideo.aspx?cid=3757C93C8A114B05SBDFODEF1C5BF1D45 Smart Video Channel
http://www.veoh.com/videos/v441543XZdazs8M Veoh
http://www.bolt.com/Thatsfunny/video/Comedy_Centrals_Lil _Bush/3294510 Bolt
http://viralvideo.clevver.com/video/d32e17af-c3be-49f2-bca1-993f00ca7e8a.htm Clevver
http://www.clipshack.com/Clip.aspx?key=25EAF190183914D3 ClipShack
http://video.coolstreaming.us/view_video.php?viewkey=238a2f37603d90b58898 Cool Streaming Video
http://emuse.ebaumsworld.com/video/watch/22879 Ebaums World
http://www.flukiest.com/media?f id=643257 Flukiest
http://www.sharkle.com/video/128867/ Sharkle
http://www.veoh.com/videos/v561464b8pBySFw Veoh
http://www.vidiLife.com/video_play 1029418 Comedy_ Central's_Lil'_Bush.htm?tc=570833 Vidilife
http://www.vshare.com/video.php?vid=1228 vshare
http://www.vsocial.com/video/?d=89741 vsocial
http://uploads.atomfilms.com/clip.aspx?key=2ECCF2842F8F165F Atom Films
http://www.clipshack.com/Clip.aspx?key=2382F11360B91DB7 ClipShack
http://www.dorks.com/videos/lil_bush_iragi_n_roll.html Dorks
http://emuse.ebaumsworld.com/video/watch/23676/ Ebaums World
http://media.putfile.com/Lil-Bush---Iragi-h-Roll- Putfile
http://uploads.atomfilms.com/Clip.aspx?key=4EEA751B01784E65 Atom Films
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390,130

45,377
56,304
50,029
38,420
476

321,337

2,790
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
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http://viralvideo.clevver.com/video/ac49b13c-5233-4049-8319-993f010096a6.htm
http://www.clipshack.com/Clip.aspx?key=B1752F6AD6367734
http://www.dailymotion.com/thatsfunny/video/x26hby_best-of-chappelles-show-uncensored
http://emuse.ebaumsworld.com/video/watch/23319
http://www.theentertainmentworld.tv/videos/media/76/Best_of Chappelle's Show_Uncensored/
http://www flukiest.com/media/643299/
http://en.sevenload.com/videos/keOBMn3/Best-of-Chappelles-Show-Uncensored-DVD
http://comedy.smartvideochannel.com/media/PlayVideo.aspx?cid=2DES87FC33494365BC66A4C1D3257242
http://www.sharkle.com/video/129204/

http://www.veoh.com/videos/v561961w2kOMEmME

http://www.youare.tviwatch.php?id=3643

Clevver

Clipshack
DailyMotion
Ebaum'’s World
Entertainment World
Flukiest

Sevenload

Smart video Channel
Sharkle

Veoh

You Are TV
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